

To all members of Bradwell Parish Council, you are hereby **summoned** to attend a Meeting of the Parish Council to be held on **Monday 30 January 2023 at 7.30pm** at the **Heelands Meeting Place** on Glovers Lane, MK13 7PN.

Members of the public and press are invited to attend.

The For im

Philip Farquharson, Clerk

AGENDA

FC136/23 Apologies: To receive and approve apologies from members unable to attend the meeting.

FC137/23 Declaration of interests: Councillors to declare any personal or pecuniary interest they may have in respect of any items on the agenda.

FC138/23 Public participation: For any resident of the parish to raise any issue, petition, question or concern (10 minutes or by consent of the Chair).

FC139/23 Minutes of the last Full Council Meeting: To approve as an accurate record minutes of the Meetings held on 12 December 2022 (pages 1-5).

FC140/23 Budget for the 2023-24 financial year: To set a budget for the following financial year, and agree a precept requirement for the following financial year (page 6).

FC141/23 Payments: To note current bank balance (£88,087) and savings account balance (£114,636) and approve the December and January monthly payment schedules (pages 7-8).

FC142/23 Suffolk Punch Community Centre tenders: To consider build tenders for the community centre in Heelands, and approve one in principle subject to receipt of s106 moneys (see report from GSS).

FC143/23 Business Plan for use of the Suffolk Punch: to approve the plan for submission to the Leisure Board as part of resubmission of request for s106 £210,000 held by MKCC (pages 9-12)

FC144/23 Interim Internal Auditor Report: To note comments and recommendations of the internal auditor's interim report for 2022-23 (13-18).

FC145/23 Bradwell Memorial Hall update: To note verbal update of the Clerk and Chair on actions taken since the last Meeting.

FC146/23 Tree survey report: To note report and consider recommended actions (pages 19-46).

FC147/23 Grant application from the Milton Keynes Hospital Charity: to consider application for £1,000 (pages 47-51).

FC148/23 Grit bin on Stainton Drive: to consider placing a salt grit bin at cost of approx. £500 (see page 52).

FC149/23 Collaborative support with the Steering Group of St Lawrence Church for summer event: to consider offering financial and administrative support to the group for an event in the summer.

FC150/23 Planning Applications: Councillors to consider making representation to MKC on planning applications (pages 53-60):

- a) Application no: 23/00020/PRIOR Proposal: Prior Notification for the proposed +25.0m AGL monopole telecommunications installation upgrade and associated ancillary works and the removal of the existing +17.5m MBNL monopole mast at: Telecommunication Mast Monks Way Alston Drive To V6 Milton Keynes Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As Amended) Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) Order 2015
- b) Application no: 23/00001/HOU Proposal: Erection of a single storey rear extension at: 12 Loughton Road Bradwell Milton Keynes MK13 9AA

Date and time of next meeting: Monday 06 February 2023 at 7:30pm at the Heelands Meeting Place.